

License No. SUB-986
Docket No. 40-8006

Notice of Violation

Based on the results of the NRC inspection conducted on May 6, 1976, certain activities appear to be in noncompliance with NRC regulations and the conditions of your NRC License No. SUB-986 as indicated below:

1. Contrary to License Condition 11, which requires that licensed material be possessed and used in accord with procedures contained in the application dated May 9, 1974, with addendums, access to the material in the five test pits located at the Kerr-McGee Corporation Technical Center was not protected by locked steel covers on May 6, 1976.

This is an infraction.

2. Contrary to 10 CFR 20.203(e)(2), two test pits containing 39.73 pounds and 44.15 pounds, respectively, of Uranium (natural) were not posted with signs bearing the radiation caution symbol and the words: CAUTION (or DANGER) RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS.

This is a deficiency.

License No. SUB-986
Docket No. 40-8006

Notice of Violation

Based on the results of the NRC inspection conducted on May 6, 1976, certain activities appear to be in noncompliance with NRC regulations and the conditions of your NRC License No. SUB-986 as indicated below:

1. Contrary to License Condition 11, which requires that licensed material be possessed and used in accord with procedures contained in the application dated May 9, 1974, with addendums, access to the material in the five test pits located at the Kerr-McGee Corporation Technical Center was not protected by locked steel covers on May 6, 1976.

This is an infraction.

2. Contrary to 10 CFR 20.203(e)(2), two test pits containing 39.73 pounds and 44.15 pounds, respectively, of Uranium (natural) were not posted with signs bearing the radiation caution symbol and the words: CAUTION (or DANGER) RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS.

This is a deficiency.

License No. SUB-986
Docket No. 40-8006

Notice of Violation

Based on the results of the NRC inspection conducted on May 6, 1976, certain activities appear to be in noncompliance with NRC regulations and the conditions of your NRC License No. SUB-986 as indicated below:

1. Contrary to License Condition 11, which requires that licensed material be possessed and used in accord with procedures contained in the application dated May 9, 1974, with addendums, access to the material in the five test pits located at the Kerr-McGee Corporation Technical Center was not protected by locked steel covers on May 6, 1976.

This is an infraction.

2. Contrary to 10 CFR 20.203(e)(2), two test pits containing 39.73 pounds and 44.15 pounds, respectively, of Uranium (natural) were not posted with signs bearing the radiation caution symbol and the words: CAUTION (or DANGER) RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS.

This is a deficiency.